
September 11, 2023 City Council Meeting 1 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Bellevue Common Council 

Monday, September 11, 2023 
5:30 PM MST 

Bellevue City Hall, 115 E Pine St, Bellevue 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82832924230?pwd=NGpob0

5qcVpmZXFmbHk0NXBDUjd6UT09  

Meeting ID: 828 3292 4230 
Passcode: 871009 

Dial In 
253-215-8782

Please Mute Your Call 
Friendly Reminder: Please turn off all cell phones except for emergency personnel. 

Finding That Notice and Agenda Items are in Compliance with Idaho Code §74-204. 

Suggested Motion: I move that the notice for the September 11, 2023, 
regular meeting was done in accordance with Idaho Code, Section 74-204. 

1. Call for Conflict as Outlined in Idaho Code §74-404 with Any Agenda Item
2. Public Comment for Items of Concern Not on the Agenda
3. CONSENT AGENDA: ACTION ITEM

a. City Council Meeting Minutes
i. August 28, 2023, Regular City Council Meeting

b. Claims from August 29, 2023, to September 11, 2023.
c. Consideration and Approval of Resolution #23-19 Authorizing the Mayor to Sign Amendment No. 2 

to the City's Agreement with BDE Water Professionals for Water System Operations.
d. Consideration and Approval of Resolution #23-20 Appointing Shelly Shoemaker to Serve as City 

Treasurer; and Providing for an Effective Date.
e. Consideration and Approval of Resolution #23-21 Confirming thg Appointment of Sarah Burke, 

Kelsey Frint, and Claire Johnson to the Library Board of Trustees.
f. Consideration and Approval of the Findings of Fact for the 12-Month Extension for the Approved 

Preliminary Plat Application Submitted by Errin Bliss of Bliss Architecture on Behalf of M&M 
Powersports LLC.

g. Request to Waive Sewer Connection Fees: City/ARCH Workforce Housing Unit, 380 Melrose Street.
h. Request for Funds: Alpine Tree Service in the Amount of $4,365.00 for the Removal of Various Trees 

Along a Public Alley.

The regular meeting notice and agenda were posted in accordance with Idaho Code 
§74-204 five (5) days prior to the meeting, at the Bellevue Post Office, on the bulletin
board of City Hall and on the City’s website on September 6, 2023. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82832924230?pwd=NGpob05qcVpmZXFmbHk0NXBDUjd6UT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82832924230?pwd=NGpob05qcVpmZXFmbHk0NXBDUjd6UT09


September 11, 2023 City Council Meeting    2 
 

i. Department Head Reports. 

4. NEW BUSINESS: ACTION ITEM 
a. Discussion and Appointment of a Member of the Common Council to the Ad Hoc Personnel 

Committee: Chris Johnson, Mayor. 
b. Request from Judy & Keith Meyers for a Lot Line Adjustment to Readjust the Current Interior Lot 

Lines Between the Lots for the Properties Located at Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 & 6, BLK 96, Bellevue Idaho: 
Ashley Dyer, Senior Planner. 

5. Adjournment: ACTION ITEM 
 
***Any person needing special accommodations to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact Bellevue City Hall, 115 Pine St., Bellevue, 83313 or 
telephone 788-2128 at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. 



Bellevue Common Council  
Bellevue City Hall, 115 E Pine St, Bellevue 

Monday, August 28, 2023  
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Call to Order: 

President Brown called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. A roll call attendance was 
conducted, and Council members present were Robin Leahy, Shaun Mahoney, John 
Carreiro, Doug Brown, Christina Giordani, and Chris Johnson. For the record, Council 
President Brown, Alderman Johnson, Alderman Carreiro, Alderwoman Leahy, Alderman 
Mahoney, Alderwoman Giordani, and were physically present in the official meeting 
location of the Council Chambers of City Hall. A quorum was present for the entire meeting. 
Staff present were Casey McGehee, PW Operator II, Greg Beaver Fire Chief, Bryson 
Ellsworth, Water & Wastewater Operator, Shelley Shoemaker, City Treasurer, and Rick 
Allington, City Attorney. 

Notice and Hearing Compliance: 

The posting of this regular meeting agenda complied with Idaho Code §74-204. The regular 
meeting agenda was posted five (5) days prior to the meeting at the Bellevue Post Office, 
the bulletin board outside of City Hall and on the City website on August 23, 2023. Giordani 
motioned that the notice agenda was in compliance with Idaho Code §74-204. Johnson 
seconded. All in favor. The motion passed 6-0. 

1. Call for Conflict as outlined in Idaho Code §59-703(f)-704 With Any Agenda Item.
Brown called for conflict from any Council member or staff member with any agenda items.
No conflicts were noted.

2. NEW BUSINESS:

a. Council Discussion and Decision on the Appointment of a Replacement for Mayor
Goldman with Term Expiring January 2024: Doug Brown, Council President.

Mahoney motioned to nominate Chris Johnson as Mayor. Brown seconded. Roll call vote 
results: Carreiro–yes, Giordani–yes, Johnson–yes, Mahoney–yes, Leahy–yes, Brown–yes. 
Motion passed 6-0. 

Item #3a



b. Swearing in Ceremony for Appointed Mayor. Maria Palomera, Interim City Clerk swore
in Chris Johnson as the new Mayor.

3. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

a. EXECUTIVE SESSION ON A PERSONNEL MATTER, PURSUANT TO IDAHO
CODE §74-206(1)(A) for the purpose of considering hiring a public officer, employee, staff
member or individual agent, wherein the respective qualities of individuals are to be
evaluated in order to fill a particular vacancy or need: Chris Johnson, Mayor.

b. ACQUIRING AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY NOT OWNED BY CITY,
PURSUANT TO IDAHO CODE §74-206(1)(C): Chris Johnson, Mayor and Troy Butzlaff,
Athenia Partners.

Brown motioned to enter Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a) and (c) 
to consider the hiring of a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent 
wherein the respective qualities of individuals are to be evaluated in order to fill a particular 
vacancy or need and to acquire and interest in real property not owned by City. Giordani 
seconded. Roll call vote results: Brown–yes, Leahy–yes, Giordani–yes, Carreiro–yes, 
Mahoney–yes. Motion passed 5-0 and the Council entered Executive Session at 5:39 p.m. 
Brown motioned to leave Executive Session. Giordani seconded. All in favor. The 
motion passed and the Council returned to the regular meeting at 6:45 p.m. 

4. PRESENTATIONS:

a. Certificate of Promotion to M. Shelamer. Chief Marshal Kurtus Gaston presented a
Certificate of Promotion to M Shelamer. Johnson stated this item has been postponed.

5. Public Comment for Items of Concern Not on the Agenda. Tony Tekaroniake Evans with
Idaho Mountain Express stated he needs clear path of communication for the Council.

6. OLD BUSINESS:

a. Consideration and Approval of Strahorn Slaughterhouse Parking Area Plant Material
Replacement (Continued from August 14, 2023 Council Meeting): Chris Johnson, Mayor.
Johnson stated he discussed this matter with Mr. Pfaeffle and the City needs to look at using
native plant material, so this item is on hold for now. Jeff Pfaeffle stated he supports the Mayor’s
direction for plant material.



 

7. CONSENT AGENDA: 

a. City Council Meeting Minutes 
i.   August 14, 2023 Regular City Council Meeting 

b. Claims from August 15, 2023 to August 12, 2023. 
c. Consideration and Approval of Resolution #23-15 Authorizing the Mayor to Sign 
Amendment No. 2 to the City’s Agreement with Athenian Partners LLC for Administrative 
Management and Advisory Services: Chris Johnson, Mayor. 
d. Consideration and Approval of Resolution #23-16 Authorizing the Mayor to Sign an 
Engineering Task Order Contract with Great West Engineering in an Amount Not-To-Exceed 
$11,750 for a Citywide Speed Survey. 
e. Consideration and Approval of Resolution #23-17 Authorizing the Mayor to Sign an 
Agreement Extending the Joint Powers Agreement Forming the Mountain Rides Transportation 
Authority. 
f. Consideration and Approval of Resolution #23-18 Authorizing the Mayor to Sign a Contract 
for Public Transportation Services with Mountain Rides Transportation Authority for Fiscal Year 
2024. 
 
Carreiro motioned to APPROVE the consent calendar. Brown seconded. Roll call vote 
results: Mahoney–yes, Brown–yes, Leahy–yes, Carreiro–yes, Giordani–yes. Motion passed 
5-0. 
 
8. PUBLIC HEARING:  
 
a. Public Hearing to Consider a 12-Month Extension for the Approved Preliminary 
Plat Application Submitted by Errin Bliss of Bliss Architecture on Behalf of M&M 
Powersports LLC: Chris Johnson, Mayor and Ashley Dyer, Senior Planner. 
  
Johnson stated the notice was advertised on August 9 and August 23, 2023 in the Idaho 
Mountain Express and posted at City Hall and on social media on August 23, 2023. Brown 
motioned that the notice agenda was in compliance with Idaho Code §74-204 Carreiro 
seconded. All in favor. The motion passed 5-0. Errin Bliss with Bliss Architecture outlined 
the issues experienced in the preliminary plat process. Tony Tekaroniake Evans with Idaho 
Mountain Express questioned whether the 100-year easement issue was resolved. 
 
Brown motioned to APPROVE the 12-month extension for the approved Preliminary Plat 
submitted by M&M Powersports LLC, finding the application complies with the applicable 
criteria set forth under Title §11-3-4 Subdivision/Final Plat Time limitations Criteria, subject 
to the two (2) conditions as presented in the staff report. Mahoney seconded. Roll call vote 
results: Leahy–yes, Mahoney–yes, Carreiro–yes, Brown–yes, Giordani–yes. Motion passed 
5-0. 



9. Adjournment. Carreiro motioned to adjourn. Giordani seconded. All in favor and the
meeting ended at 7:19 p.m.

_____________________________ 
Chris Johnson, Mayor 

_____________________________ 
Maria Palomera, Interim City Clerk 



ITEM #3b















CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-19 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO, APPROVING THE 
SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE CITY'S AGREEMENT WITH BDE 
WATER PROFESSIONAL FOR WATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS 

Whereas, the City is authorized to enter into contracts for the performance of general municipal 
governance and services; and 

Whereas, the City previously entered into an agreement with BDE Water Professionals (the "Operator") 
for operational support services for the City's water treatment and distribution system (the 
"Agreement"); and 

Whereas, the initial term of the Agreement was for a 90-day period ending on April 9, 2023; and 

Whereas, the City and Operator agreed to a six-month extension of the Agreement expiring on 
September 23, 2023; and  

Whereas, the Common Council desires to extend the term of the Agreement for one (1) year and make 
other changes by and through the approval of an amendment in substantially the form attached hereto 
as Exhibit A; and 

Whereas, the City Council authorizes the Mayor to execute the Amendment on behalf of the City. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1:  Approves a one-year extension of the term of the Agreement with the Operator from 
September 24, 2023 to September 25, 2024; and (b) authorizes the Mayor to execute the written 
Amendment to the Agreement in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

SECTION 2:  Except for the minor amendments to the Agreement specifically authorized by this 
Resolution and which shall be set forth in the written letter agreement authorized by Section 1 of this 
Resolution, the original terms, and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect for 
the remainder of the term, as extended herein. 

SECTION 3:  If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall for any reason be held 
to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or 
provision shall not affect any of the remaining issues of this Resolution. 

PASSED by the Bellevue Common Council and signed by the Mayor on this 11th day of September, 2023. 

Chris Johnson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Interim City Clerk 

ITEM #3c



EXHIBIT "A" 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT 

WITH BDE WATER PROFESSIONALS FOR WATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS 

This Second Amendment to the Agreement with BDE Water Professionals ("Second 
Amendment" or "Amended Agreement") is made and entered into this 11th day of September 2023  by 
and between the CITY OF BELLEVUE ("City") and BDE Water Professionals ("Operator") and amends that 
certain "Agreement with BDE Water Professionals for Water System Operations" (the "Agreement") 
dated January 9, 2023, between the same parties. 

R E C I T A L S 

A. On or about January 9, 2023, City and Operator entered into an Agreement pursuant to which
the Operator agreed to provide operational support services for the City's water treatment and
distribution system ("System").

B. The Agreement had an initial term of 90-days expiring on April 9, 2023.

C. The Agreement was Amended (“First Amendment”) on or about March 27, 2023 extending the
Term until September 23, 2023.

D. City and Operator desire to amend the Agreement again extending the term for an additional -
year and make certain other changes to the Agreement.

A G R E E M E N T 

The Agreement is hereby amended as follows: 

1. "4. TERM: The Term of this Agreement will be a period of one-year, commencing September
24, 2023, and expiring on September 25, 2024."

2. Exhibit A: Compensation is amended to read:

CITY shall pay OPERATOR for the services during the term of this Agreement in an amount
not to exceed $18,760 per month in accordance with the Compensation Schedule below and
made a part of this Agreement.

A monthly retainer fee of $3,000, which includes use of OPERATOR’s licenses and premiums
for emergency response and on-call personnel.

Assignment of two (2) Level I Operators for up to 15 hours per week (2x15 hours per week x
$60/hour = $7,200/month)

2 hours of Responsible Operator in Charge Services at $90/hour = $180/month

20 hours of Emergency Response/After Hours Time ($120/hour x 20 hour = $2,400/month)

1 hour Responsible Operator in Charge Emergency Response/After Hours Time ($180 x 1
hour = $180/month)



Monthly Retainer for Backup Operator=$600/month 

Fully Licensed Operator ($65/hour x 20/hours per week = $5,200/month 

3. Exhibit B:  Scope of Work Operations is amended to include:

h) Operator will staff the City’s Water System with sufficient numbers of Certified Operators
experienced in the City’s Water System operation and maintenance to meet regulatory
requirements.  Operator has the right to use subcontractors and consultants to satisfy its
obligations under this Agreement.

4. Except as expressly provided herein, all other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall
remain in full force and effect.

[Signature Block on Next Page] 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this First Amendment to be effective as of the Date 
first written above. 

       CITY OF BELLEVUE 

 

       By:______________________ 

              Mayor 

ATTEST: 

___________________________ 

Interim City Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:    BDE Water Professionals 

 

___________________________   _____________________________ 

City Attorney       Name: 

       Title: 

 

 



CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO 
RESOLUTION NO. 23-20 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO, APPOINTING 
SHELLY SHOEMAKER TO SERVE AS 

CITY TREASURER; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 2 of Title 50 of Idaho State Statute provides that the Mayor 
shall appoint a City Clerk with the consent of the Common Council; and 

WHEREAS, Shelly Shoemaker has been hired to the position of Financial Services 
Manager—City Treasurer and is prepared to assume responsibility as City Treasurer; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor desires to appoint Shelly Shoemaker to the position of City Treasurer 
with all the rights and privileges of the Office. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELLEVUE IDAHO: 

That Shelly Shoemaker is hereby appointed to serve as City Treasurer. 

PASSED by the Bellevue Common Council and signed by the Mayor on this 11th day of 
September, 2023. 

BY: 

_________________________ 
Chris Johnson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_________________________ 
INTERIM CITY CLERK 

ITEM #3d



CITY OF BELLEVUE 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-21 

A RESOULTION OF THE CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO CONFIRMING THE 
APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS TO THE BELLEVUE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO, AS 
FOLLOWS: 

Pursuant to Idaho Code 33-2604 and Bellevue Ordinance 2002-01, the 
Common Council of the City of Bellevue, ldaho hereby confirms the appointment 
of Kelsie Frint to serve as a member of the Bellevue Library Board of Trustees for 
a one (1) year term expiring September 11, 2024. 

Pursuant to Idaho Code 33-2604 and Bellevue Ordinance 2002-01, the 
Common Council of the City of Bellevue, Idaho hereby confirms the appointment 
of Claire Johnson to serve as a member of the Bellevue Library Board of Trustees 
for a one (1) year term expiring September 11, 2024. 

Pursuant to Idaho Code 33-2604 and Bellevue Ordinance 2002-01, the 
Common Council of the City of Bellevue, Idaho hereby confirms the appointment 
of Sarah Burke to serve as a member of the Bellevue Library Board of Trustees for 
a five (S) year term expiring September 11, 2028. 

PASSED by the Bellevue Common Council this 11th day of September 2023. 

Chris Johnson, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Interim City Clerk 

ITEM #3e



M&M Powersports LLC Preliminary Plat EXTENTION 
FOF 

       CITY OF BELLEVUE 
BELLEVUE CITY COUNCIL 

AUGUST 28, 2023 
FOF 

REGARDING APPLICATIONS OF: 
Errin Bliss of Bliss Architecture on behalf of 
Karl Malone/ M&M Powersports LLC, has 
applied for a 12- month extension on the 
approved Preliminary Plat for the approved 
Lot Line Adjustment.  

FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 
AND DECISION   

REQUESTED ACTION: Errin Bliss of Bliss Architecture on behalf of M&M Powersports LLC/Karl 
Malone Powersports LLC, has applied for a 12- month extension on the approved Preliminary 
Plat for the approved Lot Line Adjustment.  

APPLICABLE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS: 
Title 11 (Subdivision Regulations) 

Summary 
The Bellevue City Council held a public hearing on July 11, 2022, and approved the Preliminary 
Plat application submitted by Errin Bliss Architecture on behalf of M&M Powersports LLC and 
the FOF was signed on July 11, 2022. 

The applicant applied for a 12-month extension on his Preliminary Plat on August 3,2023 which 
is past the 12-month required deadline of July 11, 2023.  

The City Council held a public hearing on August 28, 2023, and approved the requested 12-
month extension for the Preliminary Plat, Lot line Adjustment- expiring on August 24, 2024. 

I. GENERAL BACKGROUND

1. Notice of this public hearing was:
i. Published in the Idaho Mountain Express on August 9th and August 23, 2023;

ii. Posted on the door of Bellevue City Hall and the Bellevue Post Office on August 23,
2023.

►Motion:  I move that the notice for the M&M Powersports LLC Preliminary Plat Extension is in
compliance with applicable regulations of Idaho Code §74-204.

ITEM #3f



M&M Powersports LLC Preliminary Plat EXTENTION 
FOF 

2. Any disclosures (i.e. conflicts of interest, site visits or ex parte communications)?
3. Attached to this report are the following exhibits:

Exhibit A – Application Materials 
All application materials were received on August 3, 2023, unless indicated otherwise. 

A-1     M&M Powersports LLC Extension Request.
A-2- M&M Powersports LLC Signed Findings
Exhibit B—Department Head Comments
B-1 Fire Chief: NONE
B-2 Public Works: NONE
B-3 Streets: NONE
Exhibit C— Public Comments
C-1: None received at the time the report was written
Exhibit D – Agency Comments : N/A

II. Title 11-3-4 FINAL PLAT
11-3-4:
D. Time Limitations: The failure to obtain final plat approval by the Council of an approved

preliminary plat within one year after approval by the Council shall cause all approvals of said
preliminary plat to be null and void. The final plat shall be filed with the Blaine County Recorder
within one year after final plat approval by the Council. Failure to file said final plat within that
time shall cause all approvals of said final plat to be null and void. No building permit shall be
issued with regard to any parcel of land within a proposed subdivision until the final plat has been
recorded. A copy of the final recorded plat shall be placed on file with the City. For good cause
shown, the deadlines in this section may be extended for up to twelve (12) months. The Council
shall hold a duly noticed public hearing prior to granting said extension. COUNCIL FINDING: The
applicant applied for a 12- month extension on his Preliminary Plat Approval from the July 11,
2022, Council Meeting- see Exhibit A-1“. The applicant applied for an extension after it was
brought to their attention at a recent P&Z hearing that the Preliminary Plat had not been filed
within the 12-month deadline.

►≥ Motion: Upon a Motion by__________ and a second by __________ this 12- MONTH
EXTENTION FOR THE APPROVED PRELIMINARY PLAT submitted by M&M Powersports LLC., is
APPROVED finding the application complies with the applicable criteria set forth under Title 11-
3-4 Subdivision/Final Plat Time Limitations Criteria, subject to the following conditions

1. M&M Powersports LLC Preliminary Plat is approved for a 12- month extension, which
expires on August 24, 2024.

2. The Final Plat shall be submitted 12 months after the approved extension date. Failure
to file said final plat within that time shall cause all approvals of said final plat to be
null and void.

IT IS SO ORDERED this 11TH day of SEPTEMBER 2023 



M&M Powersports LLC Preliminary Plat EXTENTION 
FOF 

_________________________________ 
Chris Johnson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

________________________________________ 
City Clerk  

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on the ______day of September 2023, I served a true and correct filed copy of the 
within and foregoing document upon the parties named below, in the manner noted:  

 U.S. Mail   Errin Bliss Architecture    
 via Facsimile 126 S. Main St- Suite B1 
 hand delivered Hailey, ID 83333 
 Via Email

CITY OF BELLEVUE 

Ashley Dyer  
Community Development Department 



 Memorandum 

To: City Council  

From: Ashley Dyer, Community Development Planner 

Re: City Housing/380 Melrose- Fee waiver Sewer Connection fees 

Date: September 6, 2023 

1.) The city entered into an agreement with ARCH Community Housing LLC to provide employee 
housing on the city owned lot, located at 380 Melrose Street. 

2.) The city recently approved and waived fees associated with the building permit for housing, the 
lot currently has water but is not connected to the City’s sewer system.  I am asking the Council to 
waive the sewer connection fee, totaling $6,515.00, so the house can be connected to sewer service. 

Waiver of the sewer connection fee will enable to project to move forward. 

Thank you, 

Ashley Dyer 
Community Development 

ITEM #3g



Email:  info@alpinetreeservice.net

Proposal

Date: 8/15/2023

Wood River Valley: 208 788 4441
Treasure Valley:  208 362 4478
P.O. Box 2790, Hailey, ID 83333

City of Bellevue

PO Box 825
Bellevue, ID 83313

208-913-0189 DianePhone:

Job Name: City of Bellevue 20230815

Work Site: 309 Cottonwood St
 Bellevue,  ID 83313

Proposed By: Weylin Barrett

Item# Description Cost

1 Cottonwood Remove - Crane Work - Wood River Division $1,455.00

Remove the cottonwood from the alley behind the home. Access is
from Cottonwood St and will require closure, the ROW is narrow and
there are power lines in the alley/

2 Siberian Elm Remove - Crane Work - Wood River Division $970.00

Remove the elm tree that is growing immediately adjacent to the above
cottonwood. This tree should be removed as the decaying cottonwood
stump will most likely cause this tree to fail at some point.

3 Siberian Elm Remove - Crane Work - Wood River Division $970.00

Remove one elm tree. This is being recommended to reduce cost later
and to preserve the access down the ally.

4 Siberian Elm Remove - Crane Work - Wood River Division $970.00

Remove one elm tree. This is being recommended to reduce cost later
and to preserve the access down the ally.

Total: $4,365.00

Customer Signature Date

To schedule the proposed work please sign and return this proposal.
Please invoice me when
the work is complete.

Card # Exp. Date

If you would like to use a credit card: We do charge a 2% processing fee on all credit cards

ITEM #3h



Email:  info@alpinetreeservice.net

Proposal

Date: 8/15/2023

Wood River Valley: 208 788 4441
Treasure Valley:  208 362 4478
P.O. Box 2790, Hailey, ID 83333

Thank you for choosing Alpine Tree Service
Contact us for all your tree care needs: pruning, removal and plant health care.
Please visit our website at alpinetreeservice.net



Bellevue Marshal’s Office 

115 E Pine Street 
PO Box 825 

Bellevue, ID 83313 
Phone: 208-788-3692 
Fax: 208-788-8526 

City Council Report 
Date: 09/01/2023 

July Report 

The Bellevue Marshal’s Office responded to 361 calls for service (CFS) resulting 
in 16 case reports, 75 citations and 9 arrests.  Please see Code Enforcement report.  BMO 
has issued 2 of the new Civil Citations.  We are currently short staffed and are hoping to 
be back to regular schedules in the next two to three weeks.   

We will be conducting some training with ICRMP and joint training with the 
Sheriff’s Office later this month. 

Thank you, 

K. Gaston

ITEM #3i





















Library Staff Report 

September 2023 

  

Mayor and Council: 

  

Here is what has been happening at the library. As you all know, August was a big month for us! 

  

• In person programming for kids took place each M-Th June 21- Aug. 24. Programs included 
working with various partnerships to bring “FREE” science-based classes and activities to young patrons 
aged 5-15. We had a great turnout each week! We will still provide weekly D & D gaming group 
throughout September, and hopefully beyond. 

  

• I was able to secure a grant from the Idaho AEYC (Association for the Education of Young 
Children) and The Children’s Reading Foundation for over 300 brand new FREE books to give away to 
kids! This grant helps to promote literacy among young children ages 0-8 and helps underserved start an 
“in home library.” 

  

• Partnering with The Hunger Coalition for the school year to bring “Daily Bites” into the library. 
Daily Bites helps provide nutritious snacks to children in need during the afterschool (but before dinner, 
if they even get a dinner) hours. 

  

• Helped give away books and promote partnerships at the Peruvian “Mother Earth” celebration 
held August 12, at the Sawtooth Botanical Garden. 

  

• Promoted and garnered library support and services through print, radio, TV and social media 
campaigns. Through working these outlets, I have had several meetings with potential donors and 
granting authorities for FY 2024-2025. 

  

• Working tirelessly on a $10,000 grant application (through the Idaho Commission for Libraries) 
which would bring Kindergarten Readiness to local preschool and daycare providers, as well as to 
parents of underserved, in the form of 6 literacy workshops at the BPL.  

  

• Partnering with the Neighbors Helping Neighbors non-profit to bring Hispanic Heritage Night to 
Bellevue on September 28, 5:30-7:30 pm – rain or shine! 



  

All this and more happening at the BELLEVUE LIBRARY!!! ���� As always, children’s story time, Mondays 
at 10:30 am. For more up to date library information and PICTURES of our events, please like us on 
Facebook! 

  

~Kristin 

  

New Books: 

  

In Every Mirror She’s Black by Lola Akinmade Akerstrom 

The Summer I Turned Pretty series (3) by Jenny Han 

Boys From Biloxi by John Grisham 

Through the Wilderness by Brad Orsted 

Only the Dead by Jack Carr 

The Candy House by Jennifer Egan 

Silver Nitrate by Silvia Moreno-Garcia 

Agatha Christie Mysteries – all new book collection added – 40 new books (donated) 

  

  

Kristin Marlar-Gearhart  

Library Director  

117 E. Pine  

Bellevue, ID 83333 

208-788-4503 

kgearhart@bellevueidaho.us 


	CC Meeting Agenda 9-11-23 Final.pdf
	5:30 PM MST
	3. CONSENT AGENDA: ACTION ITEM

	Item #3a.pdf
	Item #3b.pdf
	Item #3c.pdf
	Item #3d.pdf
	Item #3e.pdf
	Item #3f.pdf
	Item #3g.pdf
	Item #3h.pdf
	Item #3i Marshall Full.doc.pdf
	Item #3i Marshall.pdf
	S23090113090.pdf
	Code Enforcement report.pdf

	Item #3i Fire.pdf
	Item #3i Library.pdf

